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Desr Sir,
It is mv understanding thet, in response to tie asction cf the
U.2. Government in expelling an offieizl of the Cubsn U.- -iission, Cubrn

Toreizn -iniszter Bsul Roa sent = le ter to the Secretary-Genersl.

In t.is communiecation ue is seid to nsve denied tas caszrges and
to nave slleged tie u 3. is suppcrting tresining cemps for sttecis on or
vlsoned invasicn of L'uba, in seversl Latin smericen countrie s.

I am writing to ssk for = copy of this- ccrn. unica‘cion aﬁg any
others relevant, including the cherges filed by foe U.S. Governmenty if
sny, snd sny commnent that mey hevs been mads by Xe countries ‘nsmed by

kir, Reoe. . I
)

I hope these ere svsiletle in English trenslation.

Thenk you wvery much.

Tdareold ‘eisberg



